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90.72A - Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: Monday, February 15,20104:01 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke; Dorothy Menasco 
cc: Edward Mills 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090522 

Per this email. the requested change be low has  been made 

Thanks, 
Cathi 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 3:50 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Edward Mills; Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090522 

The proposed t i t l e  looks good t o  me. Thonks again fo r  your help w i th  this mu t te r  

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 3:49 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Edward Mills; Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090522 

Hi Caroline, 

Thank you fo r  lett ing us know about the  docket t i t le.  Please confirm t h o t  the  docket t i t l e  should 

read. "Pet i t ion f o r  extension of waiver o f  service line abandonment provisions o f  Rule 25-IZ.OY5. 
F.A.C.. by Florida Natural  Gus Association." On confirmation. w e  wi l l  be glad t o  moke the chonge. 
I f  you would like t o  hove i t  worded onother woy. please odvise and w e  will do so. Thonk you fo r  
your help! 

-__. . _. .. .- ~~ 

From: Caroline Kiancke 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 3:03 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 

, , , I :>,- '> .p F 1 .  Cc: Edward Mills CCrJ,'4:-ti' I.!, .. , , .,!> ! 
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Subject: Docket No. 090522 

Dorothy. 

Docket No. 090522 current ly has the following t i t le :  

Peti t ion f o r  waiver o f  service line obondonment provisions o f  Rule 25-12.045. F.A.C. by Florid0 
Natural Gos Association. This docket really involves o peti t ion fo r  extension of  the waiver o f  the 
service line abandonment provisions of Rule 25-12.045, F.A.C. In Docket No. 070135. FNGA was 
gronted the waiver ond now they ore j u s t  asking f o r  on extension o f  the  woiver. Thus. perhaps the 
docket t i t l e  should be chonged t o  re f lec t  this foct? 

2/15/2010 


